ATTACHMENT A

(

City of Phoenix
To: City Council Date: January 3, 2024

From: Mayor Kate Gallego

Subject: *REVISED FOR ADD ON BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS — APPOINTEES

The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the
following Boards and Commissions:

Citizens Transportation Commission
| recommend the following for appointment:

Clark Princell
Mr. Princell is the President & CEO of Valley Partnership and a resident of District 6. He
replaces David Martin as an at large representative for a term to expire June 30, 2026.

Industrial Development Authority
| recommend the following for appointment:
*REVISED Colin Tetreault

Mr. Tetreault is a Senior Manager for Climate Change & Sustainability Services at EY,
and a resident of District 6. He fills a vacancy for a term to expire November 1, 2027.

Paradise Valley Village Planning Committee
| recommend the following for appointment:
Amber Knapp

Ms. Knapp is an Urban and Rural Planner for Upfront Planning & Entitlements, and a
resident of District 3. She fills a vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2025.

Phoenix Employment Relations Board

| recommend the following for reappointment:



Phillip Hanley
Mr. Hanley will serve his 9" term to expire December 15, 2026.

Phoenix Youth & Education Commission
| recommend the following for appointment:

Ashton Dolce
Ms. Dolce is a student and fills a Youth vacancy for a term to expire August 31, 2026.

Aswita Kode
Ms. Kode is a student and fills a Youth vacancy for a term to expire August 31, 2026.



